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The Executive Engineer,
E & M Division,
Port Blair.

Sub:- Repairing of electrical wiring of quarters of Andamanese at Strait

Island - Reg...

Fkdw

Sir,

The Andamanese tribals are to be shifted to Strait Island before 10™
May’05, the repair and renovation of houses is in progress. You are requested
to depute an electrician for doing necessary electrical wiring. The matter may
" be treated as most urgent.

Yours faithfully,

=
EXECUTIVE ENGINEER
CDI, APWD, PORT BLAIR

Copy to:-

14 The Executive Secretary, AAJVS, Secretariat, Port Blair iformation.

2.) The SE, CCI, APWD, Port Blair for kind information. \_/;
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